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info@dronacharya.info
From:
Sent;

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Sir,

Uday Akella <udayakella@fastmail.co.uk>

Tuesday, November 27, 2018 4:48 PM

advisor.r&d@gnindia.dronacharya info

director@gnindia.dronacharya.info; registrar@gnindia.dronacharya info;
administrator@gnindia.dronacharya.info; directoroffice@gnindia.dronacharya.info;
santee.varanasi@gmail.com; udayakella@fastmail.co.uk

Financial Aid: Balance payment of Rs 2,67,000

I paid Rs 2,67,000 into your account today. Please accept my sincere apology
for the delayed payment.

Please acknowledge the receipt

Regards

Uday Shankar Akella

USA Foundation.

—

Director

Dronacharya Group of Institutions
27, KP-111, Greater Noida-201306



info@dronachaza.info
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From: Uday Akella <udayakella@fastmail.co.uk>

Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2018 5:05 PM

To: advisor.r&d@gnindia.dronacharya.info

Co director@gnindia.dronacharya.info; registrar@gnindia.dronacharya.info;

administrator@gnindia dronacharya.info; directoroffice@gnindia.dronacharya.info;
santee.varanasi@gmail.com
Subject: Financial Aid

Dear Sir,

This is to inform you that I transterred Rs 1,50,000 to your institution account
to cover the financial aid to selected students. [ will pay the balance amount in
due course during the academic year.

Please acknowledge the receipt.

Regards
Uday Shankar Akella

Director
Dronacharya G ituti
51? . a.r,Lf_. foup of Institutions
v KP-III, Greater Moida-201306



info@dronacharya.info

From: advisor.r&d@gnindia.dronachanya.info

Sent: Fnday, April 21, 2017 10:04 AM

To: 'Uday Akella'

Cc: directoriig nindiz.dronacharya.infe; registrar@gnindia.dronacharya info:

administrator@gnindia.dronacha rya.info; santee varanasi@gmail.com:
ugayakella@lastmail.com
Subject: RE: Financial Aid

Dear Sir,

We thank you for your rendering of financial aid to needy and deserving students of oyr institute for the fourth year
in succession_The details of receipt will be sent to you shortly,

Regards,

Wg Cdr TPN Singh (Veteran)
(IIT-BHU, NITIE)
Advisor (R&D}
Professar of Mechanical Engineering
Head = Projects & Business Plans
Dronacharya Group of Institutions
# 27 Knowledge Park-3, Greater Noida - 201308 Emaif - advisor.r&d@gnindia.dronacharva.info
Website: www.gnindia.dronacharya.info
Landline # 91-120-2323854 to 58 {Extn. 230}
#91-120-2322022.
Mobile #91-8826006878

----- Original Message—----

From: Uday Akella [mailte:udayakeila@fastmail.co uk]

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 9:12 AM

To: adviser.r&d @gnindia.dronac harya.info

Ce: director@gnindia.dronac harya.info; registra r@gnindia.dronacharya.info;
administ:at-:lr@gnindia.dr-:rna-:han,-a.infn,- santee.varanasi@gmail.com; udayakella@fastmail.com
subject: Re: Financial Aid (Part 1]

Dear Sir,

I'transferred Rs 2,64,500 towards Financial Aid for the selected students

Please acknowledge.

Regards

Uday Akella *\—)

Director O —

Uday Shankar Akella Foundation Dronacharya Grouy of In_r,:tii_'utirv“q
udayakella@fastmail.co.uk 27, KP-11I, Greater Noida-Z{ .20,
+44 7771797484

+91 9985512220
+44 2082306671



info@dronachaza.info

From: advisor r&d@gnindia.dronacharya.info

Sent; Friday, December 16, 2016 5:17 PM

To: 'Uday Akelia’

Cc: director@gnindia.dronacharya.info; registrar@gnindia.dronacharya.info;
santee varanasi@gmail.com; udayakella@fastmail.com

Subject: RE: Financial Aid (Part 1}

Dear Sir,

We acknowledge receipt of Rs, 1,40,000 via NEFT on 23 Nov 2016 vide no.ANDBN 16201446344,
Kindly refer our telecon of date on subject matter.

Regards,

Weg Cdr TPN Singh (Veteran)

(IIT-BHW, NITIE)

Advisor (R&D)

Professor of Mechanical Engineering

Head — Projects & Business Plans

Dronacharya Group of Institutions

ft 27 Knowledge Park-3, Greater Noida — 201308 Email : advisor.r&d@gnindia.dronacharya.info

Website: www .gnindia.dronacharya.infe

Landline #91-120-2323854 to 58 (Extn. 230)
#91-120-2322022,

Mobile # 91-8826006878

---—-Original Message-----

From: advisor.r&d@gnindia.dronacharya.info [mailto:advisor.r&d@gnindia.dronacharya.info)
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 11:48 PM

To: 'Uday Akella'

Cc: director@gnindia.dronacharya.info; registrar@gnindia.dronacharya.info;
administrator@gnindia.dronacharya.info; santee.varanasi@gmail.com; udayakella@fastmail.com;
advisor.r&d@gnindia.dronacharya.info

Subject: RE: Financial Aid (Part 1)

Dear Uday,
Greetings from Dronacharya group of Institutions, Greater Noida

We convey our heartfelt thanks for the financial aid for the deserving students sponsored by your foundation,The
delay in acknowledging is regretted as the mail was hibernating in junk.| will contact you and forward necessary
details of receipt of Rs 1,40,000/ shortly. The remaining amount of Rs 2,80, (/- in two installments will be awaited
as per your convenience.
Prof TPN Singh '\)
Advisor (RED) —

Director

1 Dronacharya Group of Institutions
27, KP-111, Greater Noida-201306

Regards,




info@dronacharya.info

From: administrator@gnindia dronacharya.info

Sent: Friday, December 01, 2017 12:04 PM

To: director@gnindia.dronacharya.info

Cc: directoroffice@gnindia.dronacharya.info; registrar@gnindia.dronacharya.info;
administrator@gnindia dronacharya.info

Subject: Dronacharya Group of Institutions - Greater Noida student brings laurel to
Dr.A.PJ.Abdul Kalam Technical University, wins Accenture Innovation Challenge
2017

Accenture Innovation Challenge 2017
Bangaluru, 29" November 2017

Dronacharya Group of Institutions - Greater Noida student brings laurel to Dr.A.P.J.Abdul
Kalam Technical University, wins Accenture Innovation Challenge 2017,

The Accenture Innovation Challenge looks for innovators in campuses across India. This is
an exciting chance to make innovative ideas heard on a national platform where winners
stand to gain exciting prizes, recognition and opportunities to lead in Accenture. The
Accenture Innovation Challenge is for full-time college students of India, aged 18 years or
above. The themes of the contest for the year 2017 were 'Disruptive Businesses’ and 'Tech
for Good'.

Mr. Mohan Sekhar, Senior Project Director at Accenture said that for Accenture Innovation
Challenge 2017, more than 7000 ideas were submitted from across the country during the
last couple of months. All submitted ideas were evaluated on the basis of three criteria -
innovativeness, technical feasibility and impact. The top 12 teams were called to Bangaluru
for the final presentation on 27" and 28" November 2017.

The project BinBot, developed by Mainak Pakira, a student of Dronacharya Group of
Institutions, Greater Noida, under the guidance of Mr.Raj Ranjan Prasad was selected in the
Final 12.

In the Grand Finale held on 28™ November 2017 at Bangaluru, Mainak Pakira bagged the
Disruptive Business Category award. Along with the Honour Certificate, Mainak Pakira
received Prizes worth Rs.50000/-.

Winners in other categories were from [IT Madras, IIT Kharagpur and IIT Roorkee.
Director

Dronacharya Group of Institutions
27, KP-111, Greater Noida-20: 706
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Accenture India Jull:. @ﬁmm:einbsibi -5h

*NIEHWIEFHM‘H‘&IMI‘HHMHM young, innovative students showcase remarkable
potential. Congrats to all the wanners 8 the institutes. @1TKgp @itr247667 @IiTMadmas
@Dronacharya DG} imesofindiindiatimes. com/aty/bengaluns...
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uCertify Training & Learning Pvt Ltd organized a programming competition ‘Techwave-
2019’ 1o recognize and reward champion coders on March 2, 2019.

First Prize of Rs 8000 was bagged by Navonil Das- Dronacharya Group of Institutions
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To commemorate its 28th Foundation Day, Greater Noida Industrial Development Authority
{GNIDA) organized Greater Noida Carnival 2019 during 25th - 28th January 2019 As part of the
ceiebration, a 24 Hours Technovation Hackathon was conducted on 26th - 27th January

2019, seeking solution to four problem statements :

1. Security and Surveillance in Greater Noida City
2. Waste Management

3. Energy Efficiency and Green Energy

4. Smart Transportation and Traffic Management

5 students from the Department of Computer Science Engineering, Dronacharya Group of
Institutions (Dravid Nagi, Chandni, Hitrishna, Swati Sethi and Bandeep Kaur) participated
under the theme Waste Management which they developed under the guidance of Mr. Bipin

Pandey (HOD-CSE). The DGI Team won the Second Prize and received a cash award of Rs.
20,000
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Dronacharya Group of Institutions, Greater Noida

Report
on
Dr. Pradeep P. Thevannoor Innovation Awards 2016
9th-10t February 2017

Dr. Pradeep P. Thevannoor Innovation Award-2016 were organized by SCMS School of
Engineering and Technology, Karukutty, Kerala on 9th - 10t February 2017. Project titled “Bin-
Bot” made by Mr. Mainak Pakira and Mr. Manish Chamoli, students of ECE 3¢ year under the
guidance of Mr. Raj Ranjan Prasad, Assistant Professor-ECE from Dronacharya Group of
[nstitutions, Greater Notda shortlisted for this award.

The purpose of this project is to make a robot which can perform the very beginning level of
waste management. This robot can move on a desired path from the source to destination. It will
collect waste from person to person and segregate the waste on the spot and collect in separate
bins. This project also has an auto lid system which will cover the dustbin properly and open
when needed with the help of infrared sensor. This will prevent rodents, several diseases like
malaria, dengue etc,, foul smell and littering of waste due to rain and wind, It will be great
contribution in "Swachh Bharat Abhiyan”.

“Bin-Bot" was shortlisted for round-1 on 6" January 2017 among more than 700 projects
submitted from different universities and asked to provide a detailed report for the possible
selection te the semi-final round. On 28% January 2017, this project ranked within the best 15
submissions and qualified for Semi-Final and Exhibition round scheduled on 9™ and 10
February 2017 at the Main Auditorium of SCMS School of Engineering and Technology,
Karukutty, Kerala.

Program inaugurated on 9t February, 2017 at 9:00 AM by Dr. Radha Thevanoor {Group
Director of SCMS) with lightning of lamp followed by registration. After registration, all the semi-
tinalists were sent to the prescribed stall for setting up of their projects,

From 10:00 AM, students from different schools and colleges of Kerala came to visit the stalls.
Participants from different part of the country demonstrated the live working model of their
projects. After the visit of students, judges visited to every project and asked different questions
refated to their projects. Judges reached to the stall of project titled "Bin-Bot” of Dronacharya
Group of Institutions, Greater Noida where team members of the project along with their mentor
explained everything about the project. Judges were happy to see the hard work and gave
appreciation for the innovative idea.

At the end of the day, results declared for top five finalist in which “Bin-Bot” of Dronacharya
Group of Institutions, Greater Noida was one of the top five finalists. Project titled “Bin-Bot” got
lots of appreciation and applause from the college and the valunteers.

On second day, ie, 10t February 2017, finalists reached to the venue for final round, All the
finalists reached in conference hall for the final exhibition. Different dirgetors and professdrs from
esteemed colleges visited the stall of “Bin-Bot” where team memhem.gav_ﬂri;hﬂm a brief
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A panel of 5 Judges came for the final evaluation, so it was final chance for all the finalists to put a
mark on the judges. Team of DGI, Greater Noida did their best to explain and demonstrate their
innovative idea,

After final evaluation of projects by the panel of judges, all the finalists were sent to the
auditorium for the closing ceremony. Mr. Varun Gandhi (Honourable Member of Parliament)
was the chief guest of the ceremony. Mr. Santhosh Kurup (CEO, ICT Academy of Kerala), Prof, M.
Madhavan (Director, SSET, Cochin}, Dr. Radha Thevannoor (Group Director, SCMS Group,
Cochin) and Dr. E. M. Somasekharan Nair (HOD, ME, SSET, Cochin) were also invited for the
ceremorny.

Closing ceremony started with the speech of Dr. E. M. Somasekharan Nair (HOD, ME, SSET,
Cochin} in which he briefed about Dr. Pradeep P. Thevanoor and his contribution towards
education. After that he congratulated all the participants and faculty members for the successful
cevent.

Mr. Santhosh Kurup (CEQ, ICT Academy of Kerala) talked about entrepreneurship and gave idea
about how to be independent in the financial market and how students can make an impact on
MAKE IN INDIA and DIGITAL INDIA initiative.

After the speech of Mr. Santosh Kurup, Mr. Varun Gandhi (Honorable Member of Parliament)
addressed the audience and covered many important areas including farmers, GDP, education
sector, demonetization and research centres.

Finally, Dr. Radha Thevannoor (Group Director, SCMS Group, Cochin) declared the winners and
runners-up of school and college levels and prizes were distributed to all the finalists by Mr.
Varun Gandhi. Students of Dronacharya Group of Institutions, Greater Noida, won a cash prize worth Rs.
10000 and certificate of appreciation. Program came to an end with the vote of thanks by Dr. Radha
Thevannoor to all the participants.

Participants Waiting for Judges | Chief Guest Mr. Varun Gapdit-&Hing His Spéech e
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A National Level Robotic Championship “Robochamps - 2017” was organized by MIET, Meerut,
Uttar Pradesh on 14" - 15% April 2017.

Dronacharya Group of Institutions, Greater Noida project, “Low cost 3D Printer and CNC PCB
Plotter” won the second prize. Divyansh was awarded with a Certificate and Cash Prize of Rs
3,100/-,
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Mationa! Creativity Aptitude Test 2021 : Winners
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National Creativity Apti

. (Creative Institute Award

Babu Madhav Institute of Information Technology, Gujarat

Best Performing Instit
2021)

Chandigarh University, Punjab

tude Test 2021 : Winners

ute (Five Year Period: 2017-

. Category 1
Rank Name g';“ Icrjlsgetute Name of the Institute State
| Piyush Garg 11031 106 Chandigarh University Punjab
2 Abhinav Goel 11227 103 Dronacharya Group of Ciitan
Institutions Pradesh
- Shre . ) e
g M;g‘ff 10082 102 {ndian Tnstitute of Science  Karnataka
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